






Page 1 of 7

Clearwater Monthly Report 2025 Printed on July 1, 2025

Incident Start Date/Time Initial Call CFS # Final Incident Case Number How Reported

911 Hang-up Total: 1
06/08/25 07:01 911 Hang-up 2025049552 911

911 Open Line Total: 8
06/01/25 09:51 911 Open Line 2025047196 Civil Complaint WP25014671 911

06/02/25 14:04 911 Open Line 2025047567 911

06/13/25 14:43 911 Open Line 2025051153 911

06/18/25 17:08 911 Open Line 2025052782 911

06/20/25 02:51 911 Open Line 2025053227 911

06/20/25 14:24 911 Open Line 2025053384 911

06/20/25 23:44 911 Open Line 2025053569 911

06/25/25 12:07 911 Open Line 2025054971 911

911 Open Line; Domestic Disturbance Total: 1
06/12/25 15:58 911 Open Line; 2025050903 911

Abuse Total: 2
06/19/25 19:02 Abuse 2025053124 Abuse WP25016723 Phone

06/22/25 16:31 Abuse 2025054071 Abuse WP25016995 Phone

Agency Assist Total: 1
06/14/25 09:41 Agency Assist 2025051377 Phone

Animal Total: 4
06/03/25 14:10 Animal 2025047917 Animal WP25014919 Phone

06/05/25 10:15 Animal 2025048569 Animal WP25015135 Phone

06/18/25 01:06 Animal 2025052594 Phone

06/21/25 08:04 Animal 2025053640 Animal WP25016869 911

Burglary Total: 1
06/30/25 10:26 Burglary 2025056587 Burglary WP25017752 911

Check Welfare Total: 10
06/01/25 03:34 Check Welfare 2025047154 Check Welfare WP25014658 Phone

06/01/25 07:16 Check Welfare 2025047168 Check Welfare WP25014661 911

06/01/25 17:57 Check Welfare 2025047305 Walk Away WP25014707 911

06/14/25 19:35 Check Welfare 2025051554 Check Welfare WP25016146 911

06/15/25 05:01 Check Welfare 2025051681 Check Welfare WP25016186 Phone

06/22/25 13:33 Check Welfare 2025054016 Check Welfare WP25016981 Phone

06/23/25 11:46 Check Welfare 2025054286 Check Welfare WP25017064 Phone

06/24/25 10:47 Check Welfare 2025054611 Civil Child Custody WP25017172 Phone

06/25/25 00:30 Check Welfare 2025054870 Suicidal - Attempt - Threat WP25017257 911



Page 2 of 7

Incident Start Date/Time Initial Call CFS # Final Incident Case Number How Reported

06/26/25 15:11 Check Welfare 2025055312 Check Welfare WP25017373 Phone

Citizen Aid Total: 4
06/10/25 14:51 Citizen Aid 2025050255 Citizen Aid WP25015694 Phone

06/12/25 15:53 Citizen Aid 2025050901 Citizen Aid WP25015912 911

06/15/25 15:24 Citizen Aid 2025051773 Unwanted Person WP25016222 911

06/20/25 22:15 Citizen Aid 2025053534 Citizen Aid WP25016849 911

Civil Complaint Total: 3
06/15/25 19:25 Civil Complaint 2025051859 Civil Complaint WP25016252 Phone

06/20/25 18:31 Civil Complaint 2025053466 Civil Complaint WP25016829 Phone

06/29/25 16:42 Civil Complaint 2025056380 Civil Complaint WP25017699 911

Civil Process Total: 6
06/02/25 16:18 Civil Process 2025047622 Officer

06/03/25 08:18 Civil Process 2025047820 Officer

06/03/25 11:42 Civil Process 2025047869 Officer

06/05/25 10:01 Civil Process 2025048562 Officer

06/06/25 08:20 Civil Process 2025048854 Officer

06/27/25 16:12 Civil Process 2025055686 Officer

Commercial General Alarm Total: 1
06/30/25 12:01 Commercial General 2025056628 Phone

Court Order Violation Total: 1
06/28/25 20:36 Court Order Violation 2025056115 Court Order Violation WP25017607 Officer

Domestic Disturbance Total: 2
06/02/25 07:22 Domestic Disturbance 2025047437 Domestic Disturbance WP25014751 Phone

06/18/25 00:28 Domestic Disturbance 2025052588 Public Disturbance WP25016536 Phone

Extra Patrol Total: 1
06/24/25 20:41 Extra Patrol 2025054818 911

Fire - Vehicle Total: 1
06/30/25 10:53 Fire - Vehicle 2025056601 Fire - Vehicle WP25017756 911

Gun Incident Total: 1
06/12/25 20:04 Gun Incident 2025050975 Suspicious - Circumstances WP25015941 911

Harassment Total: 1
06/10/25 17:30 Harassment 2025050306 Harassment WP25015710 Phone

Info Total: 1
06/16/25 13:24 Info 2025052069 Phone

Juvenile - Complaint Total: 1
06/07/25 22:09 Juvenile - Complaint 2025049469 Juvenile - Complaint WP25015444 Phone

Lock Out - Lock In Total: 2
06/12/25 18:09 Lock Out - Lock In 2025050938 Lock Out - Lock In WP25015928 Phone



Page 3 of 7

Incident Start Date/Time Initial Call CFS # Final Incident Case Number How Reported

06/28/25 13:17 Lock Out - Lock In 2025055985 Lock Out - Lock In WP25017564 911

Lost - Found Property Total: 1
06/15/25 19:46 Lost - Found Property 2025051868 Lost - Found Property WP25016256

Medical - Abdominal Pain Total: 1
06/12/25 08:45 Medical - Abdominal 2025050786 911

Medical - Back Pain; Dispatch - CAD - Addressing Problems Total: 1
06/15/25 06:22 Medical - Back Pain; 2025051686 911

Medical - Breathing Problems Total: 2
06/01/25 04:43 Medical - Breathing 2025047159 911

06/03/25 01:56 Medical - Breathing 2025047775 911

Medical - Chest Pain Total: 4
06/01/25 22:53 Medical - Chest Pain 2025047393 911

06/06/25 00:37 Medical - Chest Pain 2025048812 911

06/29/25 18:23 Medical - Chest Pain 2025056406 Phone

06/30/25 21:23 Medical - Chest Pain 2025056808 911

Medical - Fall Under 6 Feet Total: 5
06/19/25 01:58 Medical - Fall Under 6 2025052896 Phone

06/20/25 23:45 Medical - Fall Under 6 2025053570 Phone

06/23/25 12:42 Medical - Fall Under 6 2025054302 Phone

06/24/25 17:46 Medical - Fall Under 6 2025054754 911

06/30/25 12:12 Medical - Fall Under 6 2025056632 911

Medical - Heart Problems Total: 1
06/07/25 16:44 Medical - Heart 2025049368 911

Medical - Overdose - Poisoning Total: 1
06/14/25 19:32 Medical - Overdose - 2025051553 Medical - Overdose - PoisoningWP25016145 911

Medical - Psychiatric - Behavioral Total: 1
06/30/25 03:12 Medical - Psychiatric - 2025056499 Medical - Psychiatric - WP25017735 Phone

Medical - Sick Total: 4
06/07/25 10:49 Medical - Sick 2025049271 911

06/12/25 02:28 Medical - Sick 2025050752 911

06/16/25 01:34 Medical - Sick 2025051950 911

06/16/25 21:40 Medical - Sick 2025052212 911

Medical - Trauma Total: 2
06/15/25 16:31 Medical - Trauma 2025051802 911

06/27/25 19:04 Medical - Trauma 2025055749 Medical - Trauma WP25017498 911

Medical - Unknown Total: 1
06/10/25 08:13 Medical - Unknown 2025050130 Medical - Unknown WP25015657 Phone

Motorist Aid Total: 3



Page 4 of 7

Incident Start Date/Time Initial Call CFS # Final Incident Case Number How Reported

06/10/25 20:18 Motorist Aid 2025050354 Phone

06/14/25 21:33 Motorist Aid 2025051585 Officer

06/29/25 15:14 Motorist Aid 2025056349

MVA - Hit & Run Total: 2
06/11/25 15:57 MVA - Hit & Run 2025050607 MVA - No Injuries WP25015817

06/11/25 17:58 MVA - Hit & Run 2025050634

MVA - No Injuries Total: 7
06/10/25 16:00 MVA - No Injuries 2025050279 MVA - No Injuries WP25015703

06/12/25 15:12 MVA - No Injuries 2025050892 MVA - No Injuries WP25015907 911

06/13/25 16:07 MVA - No Injuries 2025051180 MVA - No Injuries WP25016007

06/14/25 08:37 MVA - No Injuries 2025051354 MVA - No Injuries WP25016071 911

06/19/25 11:29 MVA - No Injuries 2025052964 MVA - Hit & Run WP25016668

06/23/25 18:52 MVA - No Injuries 2025054421 MVA - No Injuries WP25017108 911

06/30/25 17:26 MVA - No Injuries 2025056746 Agency Assist WP25017807 911

Noise Total: 1
06/13/25 21:10 Noise 2025051255 Noise WP25016034

Parking Total: 2
06/23/25 10:51 Parking 2025054265 Parking WP25017057

06/25/25 17:14 Parking 2025055052 Parking WP25017304 911

Residential Fire Alarm Total: 1
06/20/25 03:28 Residential Fire Alarm 2025053230 911

SIA Area Watch Total: 1
06/01/25 00:52 SIA Area Watch 2025047128

SIA City Council - City Hall Total: 1
06/09/25 18:00 SIA City Council - City 2025049982 Officer

SIA Other Total: 2
06/23/25 22:05 SIA Other 2025054478 Officer

06/29/25 11:05 SIA Other 2025056275

SIA Parks Total: 2
06/09/25 23:01 SIA Parks 2025050066 Officer

06/15/25 16:01 SIA Parks 2025051786

Stolen - Vehicle Total: 1
06/13/25 14:27 Stolen - Vehicle 2025051147 Stolen - Vehicle WP25015995 Phone

Suspicious - Circumstances Total: 3
06/15/25 21:53 Suspicious - 2025051905 Suspicious - Circumstances WP25016274 Phone

06/25/25 11:36 Suspicious - 2025054960 911

06/30/25 16:58 Suspicious - 2025056734 Suspicious - Circumstances WP25017803 Phone

Suspicious - Person - Vehicle Total: 6
06/17/25 07:26 Suspicious - Person - 2025052279 Suspicious - Person - Vehicle WP25016417 Phone



Page 5 of 7

Incident Start Date/Time Initial Call CFS # Final Incident Case Number How Reported

06/19/25 22:13 Suspicious - Person - 2025053189 Suspicious - Person - Vehicle WP25016743 Phone

06/25/25 12:24 Suspicious - Person - 2025054974 Suspicious - Person - Vehicle WP25017280 Phone

06/28/25 21:54 Suspicious - Person - 2025056142 Suspicious - Person - Vehicle WP25017616 911

06/29/25 20:37 Suspicious - Person - 2025056450 Theft WP25017720 Phone

06/30/25 20:27 Suspicious - Person - 2025056797 Suspicious - Person - Vehicle WP25017826 911

Theft - From Vehicle Total: 1
06/19/25 12:55 Theft - From Vehicle 2025052999 Theft - From Vehicle WP25016684 Phone

Threats Total: 1
06/15/25 12:27 Threats 2025051735 Harassment WP25016203 911

Tow Total: 1
06/10/25 20:28 Tow 2025050359 Tow WP25015730 Officer

Traffic - Complaint Total: 3
06/06/25 22:00 Traffic - Complaint 2025049106 Traffic - Complaint WP25015318 911

06/25/25 11:32 Traffic - Complaint 2025054958 Phone

06/28/25 16:53 Traffic - Complaint 2025056049 Traffic - Complaint WP25017589 Phone

Traffic Stop Total: 94
06/01/25 19:11 Traffic Stop 2025047323 Officer

06/01/25 19:49 Traffic Stop 2025047335 Officer

06/01/25 20:06 Traffic Stop 2025047343 Officer

06/01/25 21:10 Traffic Stop 2025047369 Traffic Stop WP25014728 Officer

06/02/25 18:24 Traffic Stop 2025047666 Officer

06/02/25 18:34 Traffic Stop 2025047670 Officer

06/02/25 23:13 Traffic Stop 2025047750 Officer

06/03/25 05:42 Traffic Stop 2025047793 Officer

06/03/25 14:41 Traffic Stop 2025047931 Officer

06/03/25 17:54 Traffic Stop 2025048013 Officer

06/03/25 18:30 Traffic Stop 2025048030 Officer

06/03/25 21:35 Traffic Stop 2025048085 Officer

06/03/25 21:44 Traffic Stop 2025048092 Officer

06/04/25 00:00 Traffic Stop 2025048124 Officer

06/04/25 18:10 Traffic Stop 2025048364 Officer

06/04/25 18:49 Traffic Stop 2025048376 Traffic Stop WP25015078 Officer

06/04/25 22:02 Traffic Stop 2025048429 Officer

06/04/25 22:48 Traffic Stop 2025048447 Traffic Stop WP25015096 Officer

06/05/25 00:03 Traffic Stop 2025048461 Officer

06/05/25 17:59 Traffic Stop 2025048728 Traffic Stop WP25015182 Officer

06/05/25 18:49 Traffic Stop 2025048738 Officer

06/06/25 00:34 Traffic Stop 2025048810 Officer

06/06/25 18:02 Traffic Stop 2025049012 Officer

06/06/25 18:14 Traffic Stop 2025049017 Officer

06/06/25 18:33 Traffic Stop 2025049027 DUI WP25015287 Officer

06/07/25 18:47 Traffic Stop 2025049400 Officer

06/07/25 22:26 Traffic Stop 2025049478 Officer

06/07/25 23:01 Traffic Stop 2025049486 Officer



Page 6 of 7

Incident Start Date/Time Initial Call CFS # Final Incident Case Number How Reported

06/07/25 23:31 Traffic Stop 2025049494 Officer

06/08/25 16:49 Traffic Stop 2025049673 Officer

06/08/25 18:30 Traffic Stop 2025049703 Officer

06/08/25 21:06 Traffic Stop 2025049749 Officer

06/09/25 09:21 Traffic Stop 2025049831 Traffic Stop WP25015567 Officer

06/09/25 12:22 Traffic Stop 2025049876 Officer

06/10/25 05:45 Traffic Stop 2025050109 Officer

06/10/25 19:22 Traffic Stop 2025050333 Officer

06/10/25 19:37 Traffic Stop 2025050341 Traffic Stop WP25015726 Officer

06/11/25 01:44 Traffic Stop 2025050434 Officer

06/11/25 15:59 Traffic Stop 2025050608 Traffic Stop WP25015816 Officer

06/11/25 20:31 Traffic Stop 2025050680 Officer

06/11/25 20:37 Traffic Stop 2025050682 Officer

06/11/25 20:45 Traffic Stop 2025050686 Officer

06/11/25 21:08 Traffic Stop 2025050691 Officer

06/13/25 02:08 Traffic Stop 2025051027 Traffic Stop WP25015960 Officer

06/13/25 13:16 Traffic Stop 2025051130 Officer

06/13/25 19:30 Traffic Stop 2025051227 Traffic Stop WP25016025 Officer

06/13/25 21:35 Traffic Stop 2025051270 Traffic Stop WP25016037 Officer

06/14/25 08:21 Traffic Stop 2025051349 Warrant - Arrest WP25016069 Officer

06/14/25 13:26 Traffic Stop 2025051436 Traffic Stop WP25016104 Officer

06/14/25 17:44 Traffic Stop 2025051520 Officer

06/14/25 18:01 Traffic Stop 2025051523 Traffic Stop WP25016138 Officer

06/14/25 22:10 Traffic Stop 2025051594 Officer

06/15/25 13:37 Traffic Stop 2025051747 Officer

06/15/25 23:02 Traffic Stop 2025051924 Officer

06/16/25 21:21 Traffic Stop 2025052208 Officer

06/17/25 13:01 Traffic Stop 2025052388 Warrant - Arrest WP25016458 Officer

06/17/25 13:52 Traffic Stop 2025052408 Officer

06/17/25 18:41 Traffic Stop 2025052528 Officer

06/17/25 19:29 Traffic Stop 2025052538 Officer

06/18/25 08:29 Traffic Stop 2025052632 Officer

06/18/25 19:44 Traffic Stop 2025052824 Officer

06/18/25 21:14 Traffic Stop 2025052842 Drugs WP25016635 Officer

06/20/25 20:05 Traffic Stop 2025053493 Officer

06/21/25 00:58 Traffic Stop 2025053596 Officer

06/21/25 16:04 Traffic Stop 2025053782 Traffic Stop WP25016910 Officer

06/22/25 20:48 Traffic Stop 2025054137 Traffic Stop WP25017018 Officer

06/22/25 23:03 Traffic Stop 2025054169 Officer

06/23/25 11:45 Traffic Stop 2025054284 Traffic Stop WP25017063 Officer

06/23/25 19:29 Traffic Stop 2025054433 Traffic Stop WP25017114 Officer

06/23/25 21:57 Traffic Stop 2025054473 Officer

06/24/25 06:01 Traffic Stop 2025054531 Officer

06/24/25 20:34 Traffic Stop 2025054817 Traffic Stop WP25017236 Officer

06/24/25 21:52 Traffic Stop 2025054835 Traffic Stop WP25017248 Officer

06/25/25 16:15 Traffic Stop 2025055032 Officer

06/25/25 19:20 Traffic Stop 2025055093 Officer



Page 7 of 7

Incident Start Date/Time Initial Call CFS # Final Incident Case Number How Reported

06/25/25 23:36 Traffic Stop 2025055162 Officer

06/26/25 00:08 Traffic Stop 2025055170 Officer

06/26/25 00:45 Traffic Stop 2025055179 Warrant - Arrest WP25017332 Officer

06/27/25 18:09 Traffic Stop 2025055731 Officer

06/27/25 20:20 Traffic Stop 2025055779 Traffic Stop WP25017506 Officer

06/27/25 20:49 Traffic Stop 2025055790 Traffic Stop WP25017513 Officer

06/27/25 22:02 Traffic Stop 2025055812 Officer

06/27/25 22:25 Traffic Stop 2025055821 Officer

06/28/25 15:12 Traffic Stop 2025056018 Traffic Stop WP25017578 Officer

06/28/25 19:18 Traffic Stop 2025056089 Court Order Violation WP25017603 Officer

06/29/25 09:59 Traffic Stop 2025056264 Traffic Stop WP25017664 Officer

06/29/25 10:43 Traffic Stop 2025056270 Officer

06/29/25 11:02 Traffic Stop 2025056274 Officer

06/29/25 13:29 Traffic Stop 2025056319 Officer

06/29/25 17:31 Traffic Stop 2025056394 Officer

06/29/25 17:43 Traffic Stop 2025056397 Officer

06/29/25 19:33 Traffic Stop 2025056425 Officer

06/30/25 02:53 Traffic Stop 2025056498 Officer

06/30/25 20:10 Traffic Stop 2025056790 Warrant - Arrest WP25017827 Officer

Unwanted Person Total: 1
06/23/25 00:05 Unwanted Person 2025054175 Unwanted Person WP25017032 911

Total Records: 210

























 
 

CLEARWATER CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING 

JUNE 2, 2025 
1. Call to Order:  6:00 p.m. at City Hall 
− Mayor Lawrence called the Clearwater City Council to order Monday, June 2, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. in the 

Council Chambers. Members present were Mayor Lawrence, Council Members Crandall, Senn, and 
Everett. Member Schwinghammer arrived late. Also present were several guests. 
 

2. T.H. 24 Corridor Project Discussion 
− Members continued previous discussions on the north leg of the T.H. 24 Corridor Project. Several 

business members were also present and participated in the discussion. A summary of the discussion 
included: 

o Members are generally in favor of a roundabout at County Road 75 intersection. 
o Members would like MnDOT to reconsider a roundabout at Smith Street intersection. 
o There was no agreement on the proposed median in the north section of T.H. 24. 
o Members were in favor of adding directional signage for businesses. 
o Members would like MnDOT to consider an alternate proposal offered by TO Plastics to 

address the proposed closure of Bittersweet Avenue. 
o Members would like MnDOT to reconsider the request for a temporary extension of four 

lanes of traffic to County Road 75 until the roundabout is completed. 
 

3. Sheriff Hours Discussion 
− Members discussed the financial report provide by staff on the impact of the proposed hours increase 

to the city’s levy. Due to the large financial impact, Members expressed their opposition to the 
proposed increase of hours. Mayor Lawrence expressed support for efforts at the state level to expand 
ambulance services outstate. 
 

4. Bonding Discussion 
a. Fire Hall 
b. El Dorado Park Pavilion 

− MOTION TO TABLE by Crandall, seconded by Everett, all voted aye. MOTION CARRIED. 
 

5. Site Plan Requirements Discussion 
− MOTION TO TABLE by Lawrence, seconded by Schwinghammer, all voted aye. MOTION CARRIED. 

 
6. Discussion – Future of Park Commission 
− Members discussed the Park Commission vacancy and resulting lack of quorum. After discussion, 

Members determined that appointing a second City Council liaison may be necessary to ensure 
quorum for meetings. Item will be revisited at June 9, 2025 regular meeting. 
 

7. Adjournment 
− MOTION to adjourn by Lawrence, seconded by Schwinghammer, all voted aye. MOTION CARRIED. 
− Meeting adjourned around 6:53 p.m. 

 
ATTEST        APPROVED 
 
___________________________________   ____________________________________ 
Annita M. Smythe, City Administrator   Andrea Lawrence Wheeler, Mayor 



 
 

CLEARWATER CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

JUNE 9, 2025 
 

1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance:  7:00 p.m. at City Hall 
− Mayor Lawrence called the Clearwater City Council to order Monday, June 9, 2025, at 7:00 p.m. in the 

Council Chambers. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. Members present were Mayor Lawrence, 
Council Members Schwinghammer, Crandall, Senn, and Everett. Also present were members of the 
public, staff, and guests. 
 

2. Approval of Agenda 
− Staff requested the addition of five claims items totaling $18,665.75 and Resolution 2025-30 for a 

donation from the Lions Club to the Consent Agenda, along with consideration of Park Commission 
applications as item 7(i). 

− MOTION by Crandall to approve Agenda with the addition of the three items noted, seconded by 
Schwinghammer, all voted aye. MOTION CARRIED. 
 

3. Wright County Sheriff’s Report 
− Deputy Marschel gave the sheriff’s report. He noted the following items: 

o Neighborhood dispute over a parking place that resulted in a DUI arrest; 
o DUI arrest from a vehicle that left the west side Holiday Station; 
o A vehicle stopped carrying over 2 pounds of marijuana; and 
o Some warnings issued to people during after-hours patrols of parks. 

− Members did not have any questions. 
 

4. Public Forum 
− None. 

 
5. Consent Agenda 

a. Claims/Accounts Payable in the Amount of $ 228,602.34 + $18,665.74 = $247,268.08 
b. Approval of Minutes from 05-12-2025 Regular City Council Meeting 
c. Res 2025-25 – Declining Waiver of Statutory Tort Limits – LMCIT 
d. Res 2025-27 – Approving Officer Addition for Fire Department 
e. Res 2025-28 – Certifying Lien for Unpaid Charges 
f. Authorizing Letter of Support for I94 Coalition Corridors of Commerce 
g. Res 2025-30 – Accepting Donation for Fire Department 

− MOTION by Crandall to approve Consent Agenda with the addition of claims totaling $18,665.75 
(corrected to $18,665.74) and Resolution 2025-30, seconded by Senn, all voted aye. MOTION 
CARRIED. 
 

6. Old Business 
a. Discuss Sheriff Contract Hours 
− Administrator Smythe stated that she wanted to provide additional information related to the 

workshop discussion of the proposed increase to sheriff’s hours. The information provided in that 
agenda was intended to illustrate for the City Council the financial effect so the city can plan ahead. 
Members seemed to be under the impression that the city has a choice whether to increase service 
hours. The more recent contract renewals have changed this so that the sheriff, using various 



 
factors, can determine the number of service hours needed so long as 18 months’ notice is 
provided to the city. 

− Members stated that the increase is significant, raising the city’s levy about 10%, which Members 
do not favor. They would like this increase deferred as long as possible. 

− Members also discussed that a large number of local calls for service are medical, which may be 
better handled by a local ambulance service rather than the sheriff. Deputy Marschel and Fire Chief 
Keller noted that both the sheriff and fire entities are still paged out in the event of an emergency. 
If there was a local ambulance, perhaps they would be able to get there first and release the sheriff 
from responding, but it would not eliminate their calls. 

 
7. New Business 

a. Res 2025-26 - Approving Final Plat – JCubed Addition 
− Smythe summarized the Planning Commission recommendation for approval with conditions. 

Developer Jeff Johnson asked for clarification on the fire hydrant costs. Smythe and Kannas 
confirmed that the hydrant will be part of the city’s costs of the watermain extension. 

− MOTION by Crandall to approve Resolution 2025-26, seconded by Everett, all voted aye. MOTION 
CARRIED. 

b. Res 2025-29 – Approving Development Agreement – JCubed Addition 
− Smythe explained that the development agreement included conditions covering the watermain 

extension and hydrant addition requested by the city and allows for a temporary cul-de-sac at the 
end of the new roadway which will connect to T.H. 24 in the future. She also noted that the 
developer has not yet reviewed the agreement, so could have minor changes. 

− MOTION by Crandall to approve Resolution 2025-29, seconded by Schwinghammer, all voted aye. 
MOTION CARRIED. 

c. Amending Joint Powers Agreement – Clear Lake/Clearwater Sewer Authority 
− MOTION by Lawrence to approve the amended joint powers agreement, seconded by 

Schwinghammer, all voted aye. MOTION CARRIED. 
d. Select Winner of Name a Park Contest 
− Member Senn gave an overview of the discussion by the Park Commission regarding the contest 

entries. After discussion, they recommended naming the new park Scott Park in honor of Vern 
Scott, Planning Commissioner, former City Council Member, former member of several city Boards 
and Commissions. While Park Commissioners appreciated those that submitted entries and votes, 
they felt strongly that the park name should recognize Mr. Scott, whose public service in 
Clearwater has been significant and noteworthy. 

− Mayor Lawrence offered her opinion that the City Council should follow the majority vote from 
the public, which is for “Depot Park”. She agreed that recognizing Mr. Scott was also appropriate 
and suggested dedicating a park bench at the new park to Mr. Scott. 

− MOTION by Crandall to name the new park “Depot Park”, seconded by Everett. 
− DISCUSSION ON THE MOTION – Member Senn stated that she does not agree with this course of 

action and feels very strongly that the city should recognize Vern Scott with a park name. 
− VOTE ON THE MOTION – Voting aye – Lawrence, Crandall, Schwinghammer, and Everett. Voting 

nay – Senn. MOTION CARRIED 4-1. 
− MOTION by Crandall to authorize staff to place a park bench and plaque at the new park honoring 

Vern Scott, seconded by Lawrence. Voting aye – Lawrence, Crandall, Schwinghammer, and Everett. 
Voting nay – Senn. MOTION CARRIED 4-1. 

e. Consider Fencing Repair Quotes 
− MOTION by Lawrence accepting fencing quote from Bemboom Fencing to repair fence at Riverside 

Park, seconded by Crandall, all voted aye. MOTION CARRIED. 
f. Accept Resignation of Sarah Johnson 



 
− MOTION by Lawrence accepting resignation of Sarah Johnson, seconded by Schwinghammer, all 

voted aye. MOTION CARRIED. 
− Smythe asked if Members would be interested in an internal hire to fill this position. Members’ 

consensus was yes. Smythe will bring a proposal to the next meeting. 
g. Consider Fencing Appeal 
− Members considered the fencing appeal from a resident that had requested a permit for split rail 

fencing with attached galvanized welded wire. Staff’s interpretation of City Code was that wire 
fencing was not permitted but asked the City Council to clarify the difference between galvanized 
welded wire as stated in the permit and "woven wire” which the ordinance prohibits. 

− Member Everett noted that woven wire is a specific type of wire that is commonly used in farming 
and is woven together like a basket. She stated that it is different from welded wire. 

− Members’ consensus was that welded wire is allowed by City Code and authorized staff to issue 
the permit. 

h. Authorizing Purchase of Truck for Fire Department 
− Fire Chief Keller explained the fire truck proposed purchase and quote. 
− MOTION by Lawrence to approve the truck purchase for Fire Department using donated funds, 

seconded by Senn, all voted aye. MOTION CARRIED. 
i. Consider Park Commission Applications 
− Smythe explained that Park Commission applications had been received from Tom Plaggerman 

and Nancy Senn for the current vacancy. 
− Members discussed the fact that Senn would only be eligible for this new appointment after her 

resignation from the City Council, which is effective June 30, 2025. Senn stated that she would like 
to remain on the Park Commission and needed to leave the City Council for personal reasons. 

− Business Owner Tom Plaggerman stated that he had heard about the vacancy and just wanted to 
help out. Mayor Lawrence noted that there is also an opening on the Sewer Authority, for which a 
business owner would be eligible. Mr. Plaggerman stated that he is happy to serve wherever 
needed. 

− MOTION by Crandall to appoint Nancy Senn to Park Commission effective July 1, 2025, seconded 
by Schwinghammer. Voting aye – Lawrence, Crandall, Schwinghammer, and Everett. Abstaining – 
Senn. MOTION CARRIED 4-0 with one ABSTAINED. 

− MOTION by Crandall to recommend appointment of Tom Plaggerman to the Sewer Authority 
Board for the At-Large position, seconded by Senn, all voted aye. MOTION CARRIED. 

 
8. Committee Reports 

a. Mayor and Council 
− Mayor Lawrence reminded Members that the next Wright County Mayors’ Association (WCMA) 

meeting will be June 18, 2025 and asked if anyone would like to attend with her. Member 
Schwinghammer stated that he could attend. 

b. Boards 
− Sewer Authority – Met May 22 at wastewater facility. Heard annual audit report. Meeting was 

followed by tours of the plant. 
− EDA – Next meeting will be July. Members believed meeting date would be July 22 (corrected to 

July 15). 
− Planning Commission – Met May 19 to review JCubed final plat. 
− Fire Commission/Fire Relief Boards – Did not meet. 
− Park Commission – Met and discussed the following: 

o Reviewed and further discussed the proposed rugby pavilion 
o Considered and made a recommendation for the Name a Park contest to name the new 

park Scott Park in honor of the contributions of Mr. Vern Scott, Planning Commissioner, 



 
former Council Member, and former Board Member of various city boards and 
commissions. 

o Heard an update on the splash pad – equipment is on order and installation public bids are 
being worked on by staff. 

o Discussed the possibility of a new referendum for the Local Option Sales Tax, which is set 
to expire in 2028. 

c. Staff 
− Kannas asked for City Council feedback on a few items related to the T.H. 24 Project: 

o Asked City Council to clarify that they wanted the acorn-style double lamps matching Cedar 
South for the bridge lighting with color to match city logo. Members agreed. 

o Clarified that the bridge railings would be the same style as the Mississippi River bridge and 
would be black. Members agreed. 

o Explained that the city name on the bridge would be black lettering. MnDOT will get a font 
that is as similar to the city logo as they are able, as the actual font is not available. 
Members agreed. 

o Verified that the lighting style outside of the bridge would be MnDOT standard style lights 
with places for banner arms, outlets, and hangers for holiday lighting, noting that the city 
will be responsible for the costs of the upgrades, but the lights would be same cost-share 
as others. Members confirmed they would like lights similar to those in Monticello, with 
banner arms, outlets, and hangers for holiday lights, and painted the city logo color. 

o Kannas noted that due to the customizations being made, the city would be responsible for 
repairs/replacement if the poles are damaged or destroyed. Members agreed.  

− Smythe asked the City Council to clarify the policy for filling swimming pools. Staff understood that 
the fire department used to do this in the past and there was some misunderstanding of the 
current policy. Fire Chief Keller stated that the department does not have resources to do this. 
Members noted that because of water shortages and recent drought years, along with city capacity 
issues, it no longer makes sense to allow this. Staff were directed to no longer allow the filling of 
pools using fire department resources. Members noted that there is a new water filling station at 
Public Works, and that members of the public can bring a truck and obtain metered water for pool 
filling, if desired. 

 
9. Other Business 

a. Next Regular Meeting – July 14, 2025 at 7:00 p.m. 
− Next meeting date confirmed. 

 
10. Adjournment 
− MOTION to adjourn by Senn, seconded by Schwinghammer, all voted aye. MOTION CARRIED. 
− Meeting adjourned at 8:03 p.m. 

 
ATTEST        APPROVED 
 
___________________________________   ____________________________________ 
Annita M. Smythe, City Administrator   Andrea Lawrence Wheeler, Mayor 





AnnitaSmythe
Highlight











































 

City of Clearwater 
Job Description 

 
Position Title:  Accountant 
Reports to:  City Administrator or designee 
FLSA Status:  Non-exempt, overtime eligible 
 
Position Objective 
To perform a variety of skilled accounting functions along with some front office administrative 
duties. 
 
Essential Duties and Responsibilities 
This list is intended to be illustrative of the typical job duties.  Omission of specific duties does not 
exclude them from the position of similar or related to these duties. 
 
ACCOUNTING 

• Prepare, maintain, and process accounts receivable; issue invoices for collection of accounts 
receivable. 

• Prepare, code, and verify vendor invoices for payment and presentation to the City 
Council; issue checks and maintain all accounts payable records. 

• Prepare and process city payroll; maintain all payroll records, including 1099 earnings of 
independent contractors; prepare and file all required federal and state payroll reports. 

• Prepares bank deposits and records; reconciles all banking and investment accounts. 
• Reconciles all special assessment and tax payments from the counties. 
• Maintains the general ledger according to accepted accounting principles; creates and 

processes journal entries. 
• Tracks and maintains fixed asset records including depreciation expense. 
• Runs monthly, quarterly, or year-end financial condition reports. 
• Manages and maintains city escrows. 
• Assists with the annual audit. 
• Assists with budget preparation. 
• Manages and reconciles grants and donations. 

 
OFFICE ADMINISTRATION 

• Answers telephone and assists customers at the front service counter. 
• Issues over the counter building permits and accepts payments. 
• Files quarterly surcharge report for city. 
• Issues city licenses. 
• Serves as recycling coordinator; files quarterly recycling reports with county. 
• Assists Deputy Clerk with utility billing functions. 

 
SEWER AUTHORITY 
The listed examples may not include all duties performed. 

• Plans, organizes and oversees the daily financial operations of the Sewer Authority. 
• Assists with the development, preparation and administration of the Sewer Authority budgets 



 

in consultation with the Sewer Authority Director, and Sewer Authority Board; conducts an 
ongoing budget review to ensure departmental functions adhere to established budgetary 
guidelines and implementation procedures. 

• Coordinates and supervises various financial functions including financial accounting, 
budgeting, transaction processing, payroll, purchasing, receipting and financial reporting. 

• Assists with development and monitors procedures and internal controls to safeguard Sewer 
Authority funds and assets. 

• Assists with development and monitors long-range capital planning; participates in the 
development of a five-year Capital Improvement Plan. 

• Processes accounts payable, receivables, and payroll. 
• Assists with preparation for the annual external audit of the Sewer Authority’s fiscal records; 

reviews the annual financial reports prepared by the external auditors.    
• Proposes, implements and updates financial policies and procedures. 
• Monitors the cash flow of all sewer funds. 
• Obtains, reviews and maintains a list of municipal assets and inventory for all departments. 
• Prepares various financial reports such as cash flow reports, balance sheet audits, budget to 

actual reports, accounts payable reports and accounts receivables reports. 
• Assists with evaluating rates, ensuring that appropriate fees are charged to cover debt and 

operation and maintenance of the utility facilities.  
• Maintains official Sewer Authority financial records. 
• Supervises the collection of fees as authorized by law. 
• In coordination with the Director and auditor, monitors and implements the need for new 

reporting requirements as required by the MN Office of the State Auditor, MN State Statutes, 
Governmental Accounting Standards, federal laws and regulations, and other authorities as 
necessary.  

• Performs related tasks as required or directed. 
 
OTHER DUTIES 

• Provide assistance with election administration duties. 
• Serve as staff liaison to boards or commissions, as assigned. 
• Other duties as assigned. 

 
POSITION ANALYSIS 
 
Essential Knowledge, Skills and Abilities 
 
Techinical Knowledge: Knowledge and experience with the principles, methods, and practices of 
municipal accounting and budgets; knowledge of government financial operations; knowledge of 
standard office procedures and practices; working knowledge of computer operations; ability to 
prepare complex financial reports; strong organizational skills; ability to maintain effective working 
relationships with others. 
 
Physical Abilities: The job is in an indoor office setting.  Must have ability to spend several hours per 
day working at a desk and working with computers. 
 



 

Minimum Requirements: 
Minimum of 2 years governmental accounting experience.  Good customer service skills.  Experience 
with general office equipment, such as telephones, copier, fax machine, computers. 
 
Desirable Training and Experience: 
2-year or 4-year accounting degree.  Significant previous accounting experience, preferably in a 
government setting.  Knowledge of and prior experience using Banyon accounting software.  Strong 
computer skills, including knowledge of Microsoft Excel and Outlook.  Prior city work experience is 
helpful. 
 
Responsibility for Public Contact: 
High level of public contact. Ability to maintain an effective working relationship with other 
employees, consultants, and the public. 
 
Supervision of Others: 
None. 
 



 

City of Clearwater 
Job Description 

 
Position Title:  Accounting Clerk 
Reports to:  City Administrator or designee 
FLSA Status:  Non-exempt, overtime eligible 
 
Position Objective 
To perform a variety of skilled accounting functions along with some front office administrative 
duties. 
 
Essential Duties and Responsibilities 
This position is responsible for performing basic accounting functions, along with meeting/greeting 
the public, answering the telephones, responding to inquiries from the public or routing to the 
appropriate individuals. This position will perform a variety of clerical activities including, but not 
limited to facility scheduling, and issuing administrative licenses. The following listed examples may 
not include all duties performed. Duties may vary from time to time and at the discretion of the City 
Administrator. 
 
ACCOUNTING 

• Responsible for accounts receivable and payable. 
• Calculate and process payroll for all city employees, boards, and commissions. 
• Assist with and provide back up for utility billing processes. 
• Assist with year-end accounting procedures. 
• Assist as needed in the preparation of material for the annual audit. 
• Assist with the scheduling for the rental of city facilities, such as parks and meeting areas. 

Processes and tracks payments, deposits, and access codes. Ensures that the facilities are 
ready for use on the desired date. 
 

SEWER AUTHORITY 
The listed examples may not include all duties performed. 

• Plans, organizes and oversees the daily financial operations of the Sewer Authority. 
• Assists with the development, preparation and administration of the Sewer Authority budgets 

in consultation with the Sewer Authority Director, and Sewer Authority Board; conducts an 
ongoing budget review to ensure departmental functions adhere to established budgetary 
guidelines and implementation procedures. 

• Coordinates and supervises various financial functions including financial accounting, 
budgeting, transaction processing, payroll, purchasing, receipting and financial reporting. 

• Assists with development and monitors procedures and internal controls to safeguard Sewer 
Authority funds and assets. 

• Assists with development and monitors long-range capital planning; participates in the 
development of a five-year Capital Improvement Plan. 

• Processes accounts payable, receivables, and payroll. 
• Assists with preparation for the annual external audit of the Sewer Authority’s fiscal records; 

reviews the annual financial reports prepared by the external auditors.    
• Proposes, implements and updates financial policies and procedures. 



 

• Monitors the cash flow of all sewer funds. 
• Obtains, reviews and maintains a list of municipal assets and inventory for all departments. 
• Prepares various financial reports such as cash flow reports, balance sheet audits, budget to 

actual reports, accounts payable reports and accounts receivables reports. 
• Assists with evaluating rates, ensuring that appropriate fees are charged to cover debt and 

operation and maintenance of the utility facilities.  
• Maintains official Sewer Authority financial records. 
• Supervises the collection of fees as authorized by law. 
• In coordination with the Director and auditor, monitors and implements the need for new 

reporting requirements as required by the MN Office of the State Auditor, MN State Statutes, 
Governmental Accounting Standards, federal laws and regulations, and other authorities as 
necessary.  

• Performs related tasks as required or directed. 
 
OTHER DUTIES 

• Greets the public and directs visitors to the appropriate individuals. 
• Answers phones, provides accurate information with training, or directs the calls to the 

appropriate individual. 
• Maintains public information such as maps, phone numbers, county and township referral 

information, list of local utilities, recycling calendar and guidelines, counter literature, and 
bulletin boards. 

• Receives requests, complaints, and information from the public and transmits to the City 
Administrator or appropriate department head to process as needed. 

• Maintains knowledge of State Record Retention guidelines and applies them to City record 
keeping. 

• Assist with the processing and issuing of certain types of permits and licenses including, but 
not limited to over-the-counter building permits, dog and chicken licenses, right-of-way 
permits, and special use vehicle permits. They will also assist with processing payment on 
completed permits. 

• Maintain office supply inventory and order supplies as needed. 
• Arrange for repairs and maintenance on office equipment. 
• Other duties as may be assigned. 

 
POSITION ANALYSIS 
 
Essential Knowledge, Skills and Abilities 
 
Technical Knowledge: Knowledge and experience with performing data entry and basic accounting 
duties with accuracy and speed; ability to handle public contact with friendliness, responsiveness, 
professionalism, and tact; ability to speak, read, and write English proficiently and professionally and 
communicate effectively; ability to organize ideas and information into logical written documents and 
reports; ability to organize and prioritize one’s own work; and ability to multi-task several things at 
one time throughout the day. 
 
Physical Abilities: The job is in an indoor office setting.  Must have ability to spend several hours per 
day working at a desk and working with computers. 



 

Minimum Requirements: 
Minimum of a high school diploma or equivalent.  Good customer service skills.  Experience with 
general office equipment, such as telephones, copier, fax machine, and computers. Proficient with 
the Microsoft Office suite. Experience using web-based search engines. 
 
Desirable Training and Experience: 
Minimum of three years of work experience in a public or non-profit setting. Municipal experience is 
preferred. Knowledge of and prior experience using Banyon accounting software.  Preferred to have 
obtained education or licensing relating to accounting. 
 
Responsibility for Public Contact: 
High level of public contact. Ability to maintain an effective working relationship with other 
employees, consultants, and the public. 
 
Supervision of Others: 
None. 
 



2025 Step Scale - Approved 12/09/2024 - 4% COLA 3% increase between each step for all staff other than City Administrator

4% increase between each step for City Administrator

POSITION 
GRADE 
LEVEL

STATE 
WAGE 

POINTS STEP 1 STEP 2 STEP 3 STEP 4 STEP 5 STEP 6 STEP 7 STEP 8 STEP 9 STEP 10

CITY ADMINISTRATOR/SEWER DIRECTOR 12 400 100,157       104,163       108,330       112,663       117,170       121,857       126,731       131,800       137,072       142,555       

PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR 8 285 34.01           35.03           36.08           37.16           38.28           39.43           40.61           41.83           43.08           44.38           

ASST CITY ADMINISTRATOR 6 250 31.34           32.28           33.25           34.25           35.27           36.33           37.42           38.54           39.70           40.89           

MAINTENANCE WORKER II 6 250 31.34           32.28           33.25           34.25           35.27           36.33           37.42           38.54           39.70           40.89           

ACCOUNTANT 5 225 30.26           31.17           32.10           33.07           34.06           35.08           36.13           37.22           38.33           39.48           

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SPECIALIST 5 225 30.26           31.17           32.10           33.07           34.06           35.08           36.13           37.22           38.33           39.48           

SEWER AUTHORITY TREASURER 5 225 30.26           31.17           32.10           33.07           34.06           35.08           36.13           37.22           38.33           39.48           

ACCOUNTING CLERK 4 200 26.25           27.04           27.85           28.68           29.54           30.43           31.34           32.28           33.25           34.25           

UTILITY BILLING CLERK 4 200 26.25           27.04           27.85           28.68           29.54           30.43           31.34           32.28           33.25           34.25           

MAINTENANCE WORKER I 4 200 26.25           27.04           27.85           28.68           29.54           30.43           31.34           32.28           33.25           34.25           

PUBLIC WORKS - PT SEASONAL 2 100 15.06           15.51           15.98           16.46           16.95           17.46           17.98           18.52           19.08           19.65           

PAID ON CALL FIREFIGHTERS n/a n/a 16.07           Flat rate for all hourly work, officers also have flat stipends

Requirements to be eligible for promotion from Maintenance Worker I to Maintenance Worker II:
* Minimum of 5 years of service.
* Must have completed both class D water and sewer licenses.
* Is competent to act as supervisor in the Public Works Supervisor's absence.

* Has received a meets expectations or better on last three performance reviews and at least one exceeds expectations.

Z:\HR\Step Scales\[2025 Step Scale - Amended 07-16-25.xlsx]2025 Current

* Is familiar with and has shown competency in all aspects of Public Works operations including street maintenance and plowing, park 
maintenance and mowing, equipment maintenance and operation, water operations, and sewer operations, as determined by the 
Public Works Supervisor.

Eligibility does not mean automatic promotion - must be recommended for promotion by supervisors based on superior job performance AND have 
promotion approved by the City Council.

Promotions - find step closest to current salary in new scale then move up one step.  If current salary is below step 1 of new scale by 3% or more, then move to 
step 1 in new scale.



2025 Step Scale - Proposed 07/16/2025 3% increase between each step for all staff other than City Administrator

4% increase between each step for City Administrator

POSITION 
GRADE 
LEVEL

STATE 
WAGE 

POINTS STEP 1 STEP 2 STEP 3 STEP 4 STEP 5 STEP 6 STEP 7 STEP 8 STEP 9 STEP 10

CITY ADMINISTRATOR/SEWER DIRECTOR 12 400 100,157       104,163       108,330       112,663       117,170       121,857       126,731       131,800       137,072       142,555       

PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR 8 285 34.01           35.03           36.08           37.16           38.28           39.43           40.61           41.83           43.08           44.38           

ASST CITY ADMINISTRATOR 6 250 31.34           32.28           33.25           34.25           35.27           36.33           37.42           38.54           39.70           40.89           

MAINTENANCE WORKER II 6 250 31.34           32.28           33.25           34.25           35.27           36.33           37.42           38.54           39.70           40.89           

ACCOUNTANT 6 250 31.34           32.28           33.25           34.25           35.27           36.33           37.42           38.54           39.70           40.89           

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SPECIALIST 5 225 30.26           31.17           32.10           33.07           34.06           35.08           36.13           37.22           38.33           39.48           

SEWER AUTHORITY TREASURER 5 225 30.26           31.17           32.10           33.07           34.06           35.08           36.13           37.22           38.33           39.48           

ACCOUNTING CLERK 5 225 30.26           31.17           32.10           33.07           34.06           35.08           36.13           37.22           38.33           39.48           

UTILITY BILLING CLERK 4 200 26.25           27.04           27.85           28.68           29.54           30.43           31.34           32.28           33.25           34.25           

MAINTENANCE WORKER I 4 200 26.25           27.04           27.85           28.68           29.54           30.43           31.34           32.28           33.25           34.25           

PUBLIC WORKS - PT SEASONAL 2 100 15.06           15.51           15.98           16.46           16.95           17.46           17.98           18.52           19.08           19.65           

PAID ON CALL FIREFIGHTERS n/a n/a 16.07           Flat rate for all hourly work, officers also have flat stipends

Requirements to be eligible for promotion from Maintenance Worker I to Maintenance Worker II:
* Minimum of 5 years of service.
* Must have completed both class D water and sewer licenses.
* Is competent to act as supervisor in the Public Works Supervisor's absence.

* Has received a meets expectations or better on last three performance reviews and at least one exceeds expectations.

Z:\HR\Step Scales\[2025 Step Scale - Amended 07-16-25.xlsx]2025 Amended

* Is familiar with and has shown competency in all aspects of Public Works operations including street maintenance and plowing, park 
maintenance and mowing, equipment maintenance and operation, water operations, and sewer operations, as determined by the 
Public Works Supervisor.

Eligibility does not mean automatic promotion - must be recommended for promotion by supervisors based on superior job performance AND have 
promotion approved by the City Council.

Promotions - find step closest to current salary in new scale then move up one step.  If current salary is below step 1 of new scale by 3% or more, then move to 
step 1 in new scale.







Duty Officer & Vehicle 

1. Duty Officer eligibility will be determined by the Chief. 

o There is no additional compensation for acting as a Duty Officer.  

o In the event of a call, the Duty Officer will receive standard pay. 

2. The Duty Officer is permitted to bring home a Clearwater Fire Department (CWFD) vehicle to use as a 

Duty Officer vehicle. 

3. When the Duty Officer has a vehicle, it is to remain within the City’s response area. 

4. The Duty Officer should have appropriate gear with them to respond to any call. 

5. The Duty Officer must be able to provide off-street, overnight parking for the vehicle. No sensitive 

City/CWFD information or controlled medications shall be left in the vehicle overnight unless the 

vehicle is parked in a covered, secured location, such as inside of a locked garage. 

6. The Duty Officer’s use of the CWFD vehicle for personal errands within the City’s response area is 

allowed but every effort should be made to keep this as minimal as possible. 

7. Only authorized CWFD personnel will be allowed in the vehicle. 

o If the Duty Officer is running errands in town with their family and/or others, the expectation is 

that they will drive separately, allowing the Duty Officer to remain able to respond in the event 

of a call.  

8. The Duty Officer is responsible for maintaining the cleanliness of the duty vehicle. 

o The interior should be kept free of clutter and garbage and washed as needed. 

o The exterior should be washed as needed and upon returning it to the station. 

9. It is the responsibility of the Duty Officer to report to their supervisor as soon as possible any 

accidents and/or damage to the vehicle. 

10.  It is the responsibility of the Duty Officer to clean, restock and/or replace all equipment that they 

used from the duty vehicle and medical bags.  

11. The Duty Officer should use their own judgment to determine the most appropriate response for 

each call. Factors such as call details, call location, number of responders responding to that 

specific call, and needs of the call should all be taken into consideration when responding as the 

Duty Officer. These considerations should determine: 

o Whether to respond directly to the scene or to the station 

o Whether to drive Code or to go routine 

12. State or federal laws/regulations and/or any City/CWFD policies that address operation of vehicles 

also applies to operation of the Duty Officer vehicle.    

13. The Duty vehicle may be used for any Fire Department related event, training, activities or responses; 

it is not limited to Duty Officer activities alone. 



14. The Duty Officer is prohibited from parking the duty vehicle at an establishment whose primary 

business is to serve alcohol (i.e. bars, taverns, etc.) unless there is a call for service at that 

establishment. Duty Officer is also prohibited from consuming alcohol at any establishment while 

using the duty vehicle.  

o Exceptions will be made if there is a Fire Department event at the location.   

15. The ability to take home a CWFD vehicle is a privilege that can be revoked for actions such as being 

involved in an accident for which the Duty Officer is at fault, being cited for driving-related conduct, 

exercising poor judgment regarding the vehicle, and other circumstances.  This privilege may also be 

rescinded based on Fire Department needs, such as the number and availability of vehicles and other 

circumstances.   



1800.03 DEFINITIONS 
 
 
Seasonal Employee 
Employees who work only part of the year (6 months or less) to conduct seasonal work.  Seasonal 
employees may be assigned to work a full-time or part-time schedule.  Seasonal employees do not earn 
benefits or credit for seniority. 
 
 
 
1800.10 HOLIDAYS 
 
The city observes the following official holidays for all regular full-time and part-time employees: 
 
New Year’s Day   Independence Day  Christmas Day 
Martin Luther King, Jr. Day Labor Day   1 Floating Holiday 
Presidents Day   Veterans Day   (in lieu of Indigenous People’s 
Memorial Day   Thanksgiving Day  Day) 
Juneteenth Holiday  Christmas Eve  
 
Official holidays commence at the beginning of the first shift of the day on which the holiday is observed 
and continue for twenty-four (24) hours thereafter. 
 
When a holiday falls on a Sunday, the following Monday will be the “observed” holiday and when a 
holiday falls on a Saturday, the preceding Friday will be the “observed” holiday for city operations/facilities 
that are open on Friday, or Thursday for city operations/facilities closed on Fridays.  To avoid confusion, 
all holidays will be announced in advance. 
 
Full-time employees will receive pay for official holidays at their normal straight time rates, provided they 
are on paid status on the last scheduled day prior to the holiday and first scheduled day immediately after 
the holiday.  Part-time employees will receive pro-rated holiday pay based on the number of hours 
normally scheduled.  Any employee on a leave of absence without pay from the city is not eligible for 
holiday pay.  
 
Premium pay of 1.5 times the regular hourly wage for employees required to work on a holiday will be for 
hours worked on the “actual” holiday as opposed to the “observed” holiday. 
 
Employees wanting to observe holidays other than those officially observed by the city may request either 
PTO or unpaid leave for such time off. 
 
 




























	Res 2025-31 - Approving Special Event Permit - Heritage Festival.pdf
	CITY OF CLEARWATER
	WRIGHT and STEARNS CountIES, Minnesota

	Res 2025-31 - Approving Special Event Permit - Heritage Festival.pdf
	CITY OF CLEARWATER
	WRIGHT and STEARNS CountIES, Minnesota
	Res 2025-31 - Approving Special Event Permit - Heritage Festival.pdf
	CITY OF CLEARWATER
	WRIGHT and STEARNS CountIES, Minnesota


	Res 2025-32 - Declaring City Council Vacancy.pdf
	CITY OF CLEARWATER
	WRIGHT and STEARNS CountIES, Minnesota

	Res 2025-33 - Amending City Council Appointments.pdf
	CITY OF CLEARWATER
	WRIGHT and STEARNS CountIES, Minnesota

	Res 2025-33 - Amending City Council Appointments.pdf
	CITY OF CLEARWATER
	WRIGHT and STEARNS CountIES, Minnesota

	Res 2025-34 - Amending Job Descriptions and Step Scale for Accounting Positions.pdf
	CITY OF CLEARWATER
	WRIGHT and STEARNS CountIES, Minnesota
	2025 Step Scale - Amended 07-16-25.pdf
	2025 Current
	2025 Step Scale - Amended 07-16-25 2.pdf
	2025 Amended



	Res 2025-35 - Approving Special Event Permit - Legion Riders.pdf
	CITY OF CLEARWATER
	WRIGHT and STEARNS CountIES, Minnesota

	Res 2025-36 - Approving Special Event Permit - Flashing Thunder Fireworks.pdf
	CITY OF CLEARWATER
	WRIGHT and STEARNS CountIES, Minnesota

	Res 2025-37 - Accepting Donation from FHLB.pdf
	CITY OF CLEARWATER
	WRIGHT and STEARNS CountIES, Minnesota

	Ord 2025-03 - Amending Traffic Ordinance - DRAFT.pdf
	A new Section 34-70 – No Parking Zones is hereby added to this Chapter.
	Section 34-70 – No Parking Zones

	Res 2025-37 - Accepting Donation from FHLB.pdf
	CITY OF CLEARWATER
	WRIGHT and STEARNS CountIES, Minnesota

	Res 2025-36 - Approving Special Event Permit - Flashing Thunder Fireworks 2.pdf
	CITY OF CLEARWATER
	WRIGHT and STEARNS CountIES, Minnesota

	Res 2025-35 - Approving Special Event Permit - Legion Riders 2.pdf
	CITY OF CLEARWATER
	WRIGHT and STEARNS CountIES, Minnesota

	Res 2025-31 - Approving Special Event Permit - Heritage Festival 2.pdf
	CITY OF CLEARWATER
	WRIGHT and STEARNS CountIES, Minnesota

	Res 2025-34 - Amending Job Descriptions and Step Scale for Accounting Positions 2.pdf
	CITY OF CLEARWATER
	WRIGHT and STEARNS CountIES, Minnesota

	Res 2025-32 - Accepting Donation from FHLB.pdf
	CITY OF CLEARWATER
	WRIGHT and STEARNS CountIES, Minnesota

	Ord 2025-03 - Amending Traffic Ordinance - DRAFT.pdf
	A new Section 34-70 – No Parking Zones is hereby added to this Chapter.
	Section 34-70 – No Parking Zones

	Ord 2025-03 - Amending Traffic Ordinance - DRAFT.pdf
	A new Section 34-70 – No Parking Zones is hereby added to this Chapter.
	Section 34-70 – No Parking Zones

	Res 2025-32 - Accepting Donation from FHLB.pdf
	CITY OF CLEARWATER
	WRIGHT and STEARNS CountIES, Minnesota

	2025 Project List & Status - 07-14-25.pdf
	El Dor-River-Sports-Spring
	Lions-Vets-Trails-CC

	Q1-2025 Financial Report.pdf
	Cover
	Cash & Inv
	GF Cash
	Treasury Yields
	GF Rev-Exp
	Cash Balances
	Water
	Sewer
	Refuse
	Storm

	Res 2025-34 - Amending Job Descriptions and Step Scale for Accounting Positions 2.pdf
	CITY OF CLEARWATER
	WRIGHT and STEARNS CountIES, Minnesota




